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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2002 2: 29 PM .
To: Tommy Williams; Jackie Gilchrist O R g G S N A g__
Subject: RE: Docket No. 021136-TX - Consent Agenda

I'l add "The" to the company name in this docket and put periods after each letter in "LLP" in the company name. Both
corrections are based on Secy of State documentation attached to the application.

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2002 1:51 PM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 021136-TX - Consent Agenda

| thought we were not going to worry about the periods since corps advised us they didn't worried about a period or not.
I'll tell cca to correct by copy of this memo.

Kay, could you put a period behind the L and L and C (L.L.C.), ohhh and a "The" in front of Sunshine in the docket title
of 021136-TX. Thanks | know the name in the application doesn't have this but that is the way Corps has it. Thank
again.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jackie Giichrist

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2002 12:26 PM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: Docket No. 021136-TX - Consent Agenda
Importance: High

Name on recommendation does not match Secretary of State documentation. | need to know which is correct.
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